
Marion “Mac” McPherson
OV Superintendent  1956 - 1984

Many people consider “Mac” the father of Orchard View 
Schools. Hired as a teacher in 1952, Mac quickly rose to 
Principal and then Superintendent of Orchard View School in 
1956. However, Mac had a vision of this district becoming more 
than just a single school. Beginning shortly after becoming 
superintendent, Mac began to work for consolidation of 
several of the independent school districts in the area. 
Through his efforts, the next few years saw, Dangl, Gustafson 
and Jolman School districts joining together as a district and 
begin the construction of a new high school. OVHS opened its 
doors in September of 1961 and had its first graduating class in 
1963. Always an educational leader, Mac soon pushed for the 
district to change something called a middle school concept, 
with OV opening the first in the area in 1966. In 1969, he brought 
the Community Education program into the district.
From a football stadium built with innovative bermed seating to 
buildings of a quality that they are still being used, Mac 
believed that the people of this district deserved the best he 
could provide. He truly was “Mr. Orchard View”
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